

H.H.P.S. School Council Minutes

Thursday, February 21, 2019
H.H.P.S. 4:30 p.m.

Attendees: Kaitlynn Maurice, Linda Foster, Brooklin Lawley, Jason Lawley

Regrets: Denise Shelly, Cara Hoble, Rhonda Wiebe, Marian Anderson, Pam Eby,

Agenda Items	Details	Follow up
Welcome and Introductions	Welcome to all	Kaitlynn Pam
Approval of Agenda	Linda Foster and Brooklin Lawley	
Approval of Minutes	Jay Lawley and Linda Foster	
Declaration of conflict of interest	Deb Wines, Brooklin Lawley	
Correspondence	Minutes from District School Council Meeting	Kaitlynn
Business Arising	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Revisiting of Spaghetti Dinner and Silent Auction Fundraiser <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Discussion further about having concert with it, as well as adding more tables and seating, possibly having two seatings. • Playground equipment <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Deb follow up with board • ukuleles <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Purchase and being used in the classroom • Future long term planning to apply for program enhancement grants • winter activities <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Children enjoyed the winter electives 	
New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Student presentation (Deb) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Student voice- Jilly and Max ◦ Majority of students voted to fundraise for a gagaball pit. • Future fundraisers <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Little Caesars ◦ See about interests on a yard sale/Fun Fair <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Buy a table for vendors ■ Sell hot dogs/Hamburgers ■ Tentatively for June 16, 2019 • End of Year trip <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Scenic Caves ◦ Camps ◦ Brainstorm ideas as a school • Curriculum nights (Cara) 	Kaitlynn

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Increase our communication and the public's confidence in the academic programming ○ Possibly having guest speakers, curriculum focus, childcare and food ○ Possible topics: Literacy, Mathematics, mental health or indigenous education in TLDSB ○ Tentative date May 9th ○ Census from parent council was leading towards a mathematics night, possibly having a learning library of math games that families can borrow and having a pizza dinner, tentatively May 9th. ● Parents Reaching Out Grant - long range planning for next year to apply for this grant ● Breakfast Club changes (Denise) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ The food now is food that doesn't require handling/preparation ● Before and After School Care <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Survey closes February 26, 2019 ● Pizza Days (Linda) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Pizza days- Letters and paperwork will be sent out shortly ○ Plans to initiate cash online in the near future ● School Council Constitution (Deb) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Need to create our own school constitution ● Future fundraising Ideas <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Gagaball pit ○ Indoor stage ○ Outdoor Gazebo/stage 	
Treasurer's Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Balance in account: \$2912.86 ● Money that has come out: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Ukuleles - \$579.52 ○ Horseshoe valley resort - \$964.74 ○ Bus to Horseshoe valley resort - \$474.60 ○ Glen Orchard Trip - maybe Halloween jaunt - \$497.20 ○ Round Ranch \$461.88 ● Still to come out - \$295 for and \$ for bus 	Linda
Principal's Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Graduation date - June 19th 2019 ● How the board has supported the school ● Budget 	Deb
Teacher's Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Mud Kitchen <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Coming in May ○ Thankful to the Rotary Club for purchasing the whole kitchen ● Winter electives <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ They were fantastic 	
Next Meeting Date	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● April 11, 2019 @ 4:30 	